
From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD
Cc: Gallegos, Denise, EMNRD; DON HANOSH; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael,

EMNRD
Subject: RE: OCD Case 15800 - Enerdyne LLC
Date: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 4:15:02 PM

Mr. Examiner Jones:
 
The Compliance and Enforcement Bureau has been in contact with Don Hanosh of Enerdyne LLC,
and of the two wells that require additional financial assurance, one has been plugged and the other
is very close to having completed its plugging procedure.  Therefore, I request a continuance to the
Dec. 21 docket for some additional time to resolve this matter outside of hearing.  Mr. Hanosh does
not object to this continuance.
 
Please let me know if you require anything further.
 
Thank you
 

Keith Herrmann
Office of the General Counsel
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 S. St. Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
Tel: (505) 476-3463
Fax: (505) 476-2220
Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us
 
 
 

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
Sent: Friday, November 3, 2017 8:19 AM
To: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD <Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us>; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
<florene.davidson@state.nm.us>
Cc: Gallegos, Denise, EMNRD <Denise.Gallegos@state.nm.us>; DON HANOSH
<dhanosh426@gmail.com>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>; Jones, William V,
EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: OCD Case 15800 - Enerdyne LLC
 
The OCD will grant a continuance until November 30
Mike
 
 

From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD 
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2017 4:58 PM
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>
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Cc: Gallegos, Denise, EMNRD <Denise.Gallegos@state.nm.us>; DON HANOSH
<dhanosh426@gmail.com>; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: OCD Case 15800 - Enerdyne LLC
 
Florene:
 
I will be out of the office (and country) next week and therefore will be unable to present the
compliance and enforcement bureau’s case in OCD case 15800.  We have also been in constant
communication with the operator and believe we will be able to achieve compliance given the

additional time.  Therefore I request that the case be continued to the November 30th docket. 
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 1:51 PM
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>
Cc: Gallegos, Denise, EMNRD <Denise.Gallegos@state.nm.us>; 'DON HANOSH'
<dhanosh426@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: OCD Case 15800 - Enerdyne LLC
 
Ok, thank you for clarifying.  Please calendar for the Wednesday November 8, 2017 Docket.
 
Thanks
Keith
 

From: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 10:05 AM
To: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD <Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: OCD Case 15800 - Enerdyne LLC
 
Keith, the November examiner hearing date has been changed to November 8.  This case will be
continued to that date.
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From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD 
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 8:50 AM
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>
Cc: DON HANOSH <dhanosh426@gmail.com>; Gallegos, Denise, EMNRD
<Denise.Gallegos@state.nm.us>; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>;
Dawson, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
<Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>; Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>
Subject: OCD Case 15800 - Enerdyne LLC
 
Florene,
 
The compliance and enforcement bureau has continually been in contact with this operator and
believe we can resolve this case outside of hearing.  Therefore we request another 30 day

continuance to the November 9th OCD Examiner hearing.  Please let me know if you need any other
information.
 
Thank you
 

Keith Herrmann
Office of the General Counsel
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 S. St. Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
Tel: (505) 476-3463
Fax: (505) 476-2220
Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us
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